Page 1 of 2

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 11:23 AM

To: Kaley Thompson

Cc: Nonnye Grant; Mary Macko; Cathi Lindsley
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100079

Kaley,
We will make the revision to the docket title per this request.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Kaley Thompson

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 11:16 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket No. 100079

Dorothy,

I apologize for the confusion. We are going to combine two filings, and I will need to change the title once again.

From:

Request for approval for new prepaid account notification rate and changes to net metering rates and miscellaneous charges by
Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.

To:

Request for approval for new prepaid metering rates and changes to net metering rates and miscellaneous charges by Choctawhatchee
Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Thank you again.

Kaley

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 1:47 PM
To: Kaley Thompson

Cc: Martha Brown COTLRTR D R MBr R DATE
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100079
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Kaley, '

Per this e-mail, we will change the docket title as requested below.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Conmmission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Kaley Thompson

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 1:08 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Martha Brown

Subject: Docket No. 100079

Please change the title of Docket No. 1000679

from:

Request for approval for new prepaid metering rates and changes to net metering rates by Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.

to:

Request for approval for new prepaid account notification rate and changes to net metering rates and miscellaneous charges by
Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.
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